STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anp MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
July 21, 1982

RUCE KIN
& GLLJNEERNOR G PG BOX 1980
HOBES, NEW MEXICO 88240

LARRY KEHOE (505) 383-6161
SECRETARY

Warrior, Inc.

%»Unique Engineering

P. 0. Box 572

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Gentlemen:

Due to the recently submitted gas-o0il ratio test for the State

WE "D" Well No. 2 located in Unit J of Section 27, T-20-S, R-36-L,

the well will be reclassified as a gas well in the Eumont Pool and

the o0il allowable will be cancelled on September 1, 1982.

Prior to that date, it will be necessary for you to comply with the

provisions of Division Order No. R-1670 pertaining to gas wells in
the Fumont Pool so that a gas allowable can be assigned.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1




